Printed by Linda Williams 10/22/99 2:22pm
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From: bLinda Williams
To: Kimberley Pena
Subject: fwd: 991519

Can you clear up what kind of agreement this is?
The RE: adoption of interconnection
The order title: adoption of interconnection and resale agreement

The 1st para. of the order: adoption in its entirety of interconnection,
unbundling, and resale agreement

and

The 1st ordering para.: adoption in its entirety of I, U, AND R agreement.
Docket title has interéonnection agreement .

MEMO from CMU/Hinton; LEG/Pena to docket file has IUR agreement.
Helllllllllp!

FWd:bY:=Kimberley=Pen=10/22/99::1:30pm====:============================:====
Fwd to: Linda Williams

IUR, please! Thanks!

FWd:by: =Linda=Wi1liam:::::::=z=========::::=================================
Fwd to: Kimberley Pena

Thanks Kim. I will use this e-mail to update CMS also. Thank you for such
prompt response to my inguiries. :)
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Printed by Matilda Sanders 11/04/99 4:46pm

From: Matilda Sanders

To: Kay Flynn
Subject: fwd: 991519-TP DN 12996-99

=:=NOTE===============11/04/99::4:39pm=
DUPLICATE EMAIL TO REPLACE DN 12996-99

LEG/Pena 10/22/99 note to RAR changing
docket title to "adoption of
interconnection, unbundling, and resale
agreement"; docket up dated by RAR.

j— S a2 — A <)

Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn=====11/04/99==4:45pm=
Fwd to: Matilda Sanders
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